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Coming up
On Monday 31 July, three six by three metre redevelopment 
signs were unveiled across the Nepean Hospital campus to help 
familiarise the community with the redevelopment project and 
keep them informed about progress.

Representatives from the Local Health District and Health 
Infrastructure were joined by Member for Penrith, Stuart Ayres and 
Member for Mulgoa, Tanya Davies to view the new signs, which 
will be updated as the project progresses through the different 
planning, design and delivery phases.

over the next six months at 
Nepean

Award of tender for very 
early contractor involvement

User groups to determine the 
scheme design

Car park construction

Redevelopment on show

Demolition of Pialla to prepare 
for car park construction

Left to right: Paul Isaac, Redevelopment Manager, Brett Williams, General Manager, Nepean Hospital, 
Kay Hyman, Chief Executive, Nepean Blue Mountains LHD, Tanya Davies, Member for Mulgoa, Stuart Ayres, 
Member for Penrith, Peter Collins, Board Chair, Nepean Blue Mountains LHD, Bruno Zinghini, Director of Planning, 
Health Infrastructure, Daniel Pitton, Project Director, Health Infrastructure.
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Getting ready for change
Change Manager for the Redevelopment, Juanita Taylor, 
has begun working with managers and clinicians to 
prepare for the significant change required to ensure 
everyone works productively and efficiently in their new 
environment.  

This includes reviewing current practices to develop 
contemporary modesl fo care and investigating new 
technology and systems.

Juanita and the redevelopment team will help guide 
staff through this crucial element of the redevelopment - 
working closely with each unit to make sure every aspect 
of their service is considered.

The change management process, which was officially 
kicked off in June (pictures on the right), will include 
regular workshops with the “change teams” that have 
been identified for each unit. 
 
If you have any questions about the change management 
process please email:  
HI-nepeanredevelopment@health.nsw.gov.au

Project wall
A Nepean Redevelopment project wall has been installed 
on the glass wall in South Block that separates the staff 
cafeteria with the public corridor. The project wall will 
provide the latest project information (including the 
latest edition of this newsletter!) to staff and visitors as 
the project progresses through the various phases of 
planning, design and delivery. 

The project wall will be a great way to stay-up-to-
date so make sure you visit the wall regularly for your 
redevelopment fix!

VECI stands for very early contractor 

involvement and it allows the successful 

tenderer to provide the project team 

with specialist knowledge very early 

on in the planning process and provide 

construction advice to ensure the best 

design outcomes.

The successful tenderer will also 

undertake the first phase of construction 

which includes the new multi-storey car 

park and temporary hospital helipad.

The award of this tender will be an 

important milestone for the project and 

is scheduled to be awarded in the coming 

weeks.

What is a VECI 

tender?
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Introducing Nina
Nina Cleary - Project Officer
Nepean Redevelopment

What are your responsibilities in your role as 
project officer? 
My responsibilities as a project officer is to provide 
coordination and a point of contact  between the LHD, 
Health Infrastructure and CBRE (project managers) for all 
project related business. I also help to build and maintain 
relationships  with internal and external stakeholders 
to established effective working partnership for those 
involved in the Nepean Redevelopment.

What are you hoping to achieve with the 
redevelopment? 
To deliver an innovative, collaborative and well-designed 
building that meets the needs of patients, carers and 
visitors - both now and into the future.

Where are you from? 
Blue Mountains.

What’s your favourite colour? 
Green.

Who is the Nepean 
Redevelopment team?
Our dedicated project team is 
lead by Health Infrastructure 
with representation from the 
Nepean Blue Mountains Local 
Health District and Nepean 
Hospital. A lead design team 
has also been appointed, tasked 
with the planning and design 
of the redevelopment. It has 
representation CBRE (project 
managers), BVN Architecture and 
MBMpl (cost managers).

More information
If you have any queries relating to 
the Nepean Redevelopment please 
email us at:

HI-nepeanredevelopment@health.
nsw.gov.au

We will endevour to respond to your 
query as soon as possible.

Consumer participation
Consumer participation in the 
redevelopment is extremely 
important to ensure we build a 
facility that meets the needs of our 
patients and visitors.

If you are interested in providing 
input into this process, please 
fill in our consumer participation 
form which is located on our 
redevelopment page:
www.nbmlhd.health.nsw.gov.au/
nepean-redevelopment

What’s your favourite food? 
Potatoes in any form.

What do you enjoy doing when you are not at 
work? 
Walking my dogs, socialising with friends and family, 
reading and going to the movies.

mailto:HI-nepeanredevelopment%40health.nsw.gov.au?subject=
mailto:HI-nepeanredevelopment%40health.nsw.gov.au?subject=
http://www.nbmlhd.health.nsw.gov.au/nepean-redevelopment
http://www.nbmlhd.health.nsw.gov.au/nepean-redevelopment

